Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 4:31 PM

To: AIGSS Claims Recovery

Subject: RE: Request for Market Value Documents

Attachments: New Audi A4 Sedan Cars, Singapore Car Prices & Listing - sgCarMart.pdf
Dear Shahz,

We have checked with our surveyor, there was no record on the SG CarMart for the model of Audi A4 with rare spec of
248bhp at the time of inspection.

Please note that Audi A4 comes with two different horse power (bhp). (Please see attached)

If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: AIGSS Claims Recovery <GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com>
Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 10:50 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: AIGSS Claims Recovery <GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com>
Subject: Request for Market Value Documents

Dear Team,
Claim Number: 3066847369SG
Please upload 3 Market Value documents into Merimen for this claim by today. Let us know once done.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Shahz

Shahzlan Laili

AIG

Senior Recovery Representative - Claims Recovery

Tel 8001206556 Ext 1012289

GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com | www.aig.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:



The information in this email (and any attachments hereto) is confidential and may be protected by legal privileges and work product immunities. If you
are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of
any attorney-client or work product privilege. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and
permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and

no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use.



